

District Education Advisory Council (DEAC) Meeting Minutes

Date: Wednesday, **November 9, 2022**, 11:30 AM **Location:** Alamo Heights Boardroom

Members: Present: Dr. Frank Alfaro, Dr. Jimmie Walker, Bobbie Contreras, Brian Griener, Blanca Taboada, Marcus Hervey, Jamie Powell, Sarah Tragord, Libby Rokowski, Olivia Thompson, Logan Baker, John DeKoch, Lisa Johnson, Elissa Sangster, Hunter Kingman, Carrie Lane, Lauren McLaughlin, Carey Hildebrand, James Robles **Absent:** Dr. Kristen Ascencao, John Sheppard, Lindsey Burton, Todd Dorgan, Kim Kainer, Heather Smith, Elizabeth Clifton, Ty Edwards, Nicole Hatter, Katie Loftin

I. Welcome & Introductions

The meeting began at 11:36 AM with Dr. Alfaro welcoming the DEAC Committee.

II. Business and Planning

A. Presentation of Abuse Prevention Instruction in Health Classes-20 minutes

a. Overview of EHAA(LOCAL) requirements-Dr. Frank Alfaro

Dr. Alfaro presented the requirements of SB2050, which include steps to the Board of Trustees to approve the school district's abuse prevention instruction in AHJS and AHHS health course units aboutchild abuse, family violence, dating violence, and sex trafficking.

b. Overview of AHJS abuse prevention instruction- Olivia Tacker

Olivia gave a brief overview of the curriculum that the Junior School is using for the 6th graders. All of the curriculum materials were shared with the DEAC via email two weeks prior to this meeting for them to review.

Overview of AHHS abuse prevention instruction- Jackie Moore

Jackie shared some background history of the curriculum and how they made the additions. She gave brief descriptions on each section and how they present the lessons to the high school students. All of the curriculum materials were shared with the DEAC via email two weeks prior to this meeting for them to review.

B. Draft 2023-24 School Calendar- Dr. Frank Alfaro

Dr. Alfaro presented the draft calendar. He gave an overview of the process and what was taken into consideration. He shared the new items added to the calendar such as 2 more teacher work days and 2 more student holidays. Dr. Alfaro mentioned a survey will be available to the parents(s)/student(s) and district employees to submit their thoughts and suggestions. The group provided feedback on this draft calendar. This may be found at <u>ahisd.net</u>. The deadline to submit is December 1, 2022 @ 4 pm.

C. Presentation & Discussion of AHISD Community-Based Accountability Pillars III Student Safety & Wellbeing: Dr. Jimmie Walker

Dr. Walker presented data and information on the Fall Feedback from students. She shared that this confidential student survey provided students the opportunity to give feedback to their campus. Dr. Walker shared that all the results presented as percent favorable for each question and there was a 77% response rate for 2022-2023. She had the DEAC members work in pairs to review the data and share out what their perspective was on how AHISD is doing in the areas.

D. Update on AHHS GPA exclusions and notification: Dr. Jimmie Walker

Dr. Walker gave a brief overview of the AHHS GPA exclusions and notifications. She shared that AHISD encourages students to master a broad and rich curriculum through core and elective courses. Dr. Walker stated AHISD would like to provide an opportunity for students to continue in elective course pathways through the exclusion of specific courses from GPA calculations. She stated that she was working with the AHHS Site-Based Decision Making (SBDM) committee on this item.

E. Update on Instructional Technology Guidelines: Brian Grenier

Brian Grenier shared that a sub-committee was formed and has met a few times after school gathering information on how to address the digital resource and instructional material needs. This sub-committee is still looking for parent volunteers to join. Please email Brian Grenier if you are interested.

II. <u>Adjournment</u>

The meeting adjourned at 1:00 pm with a reminder about the next meeting, February 15, 2023 from 11:30 am - 1 pm at the AHHS Auditorium Foyer.

• **DEAC-up and coming meeting dates for 2022-2023** Wednesday, February 15, 2023 Wednesday, April 12, 2023